Jasmin Padova

L .

From: Kristina Ciuperger

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:44 PM

To: MaryAnn Verillo; Jasmin Padova

Subject: FW: Council-Manager Milestone Recognition - City of Port St. Lucie
Jas,

Please assist with creating an agenda item for 8/14 for a special presentation. Thank you.

Kristina Ciuperger, MPA

Deputy City Manager
g City Manager’s Office
City of Port St. Lucie
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd "

- . Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099 (/( ’
A ity for All Ages™ | 275 8715207 office| 772.380.5184 cell

kristinac@cityofpsl.com
www.cityofpsl.com

et

Pursuant to Florida law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want
your e-mail address, or the contents of the e-mail, released in response to a public records request, do not send

electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Andrea McCue <AMcCue@greenacresfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Kristina Ciuperger <KristinaC@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: RE: Council-Manager Milestone Recognition - City of Port St. Lucie

HI there
So sorry for my delay. How about we do 8/14? That works great!

Andrea McCue

City Manager

Administration Department

5800 Melaleuca Ln., Greenacres, FL 33463
Office (561) 642-2017 | Fax (561) 642-2004
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From: Kristina Ciuperger <KristinaC@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 1:25 PM




To: Andrea McCue <AMcCue@greenacresfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Council-Manager Milestone Recognition - City of Port St. Lucie

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The following message has originated from outside of the Greenacres email system. Think before
you click!

Thank you so much for understanding. We have Council meetings in August and September on the following
dates — all start at 6:30pm:

Monday August 14

Monday August 28

Monday September 11 - this may start later than 6:30 because we have the first reading of the budget at 6pm
which may run more than 30 minutes

Monday September 25 — this may start later than 6:30 because we have the second reading of the budget at
6pm which may run more than 30 minutes

Please let me know if you need the October dates.
Thank you.

Kristina Ciuperger, MPA
Deputy City Manager
g City Manager’s Office
City of Port St. Lucie
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd
Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099
772.871.5207 office| 772.380.5184 cell
kristinac@cityofpsl.com
www cityofpsl.com

“A City for All Ages”
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

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Kristina Ciuperger <KristinaC@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: RE: Council-Manager Milestone Recognition - City of Port St. Lucie

HI there,

No problem at all Kristina. Totally understand. | will send an email advising that the date needs to move and | will send
out the new date as soon as we have. Send me some dates that work for you guys and | will see if there are any
conflicts. Thanks!



Andrea McCue

City Manager

Administration Department

5800 Melaleuca Ln., Greenacres, FL 33463
Office (661) 642-2017 | Fax (561) 642-2004
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From: Kristina Ciuperger <KristinaC@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:16 PM

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

Andrea,

I have to apologize, but I will need to ask that we move this to another council meeting. I hope that it will not
create an issue, but we have a special meeting and a council meeting scheduled for July 24. Can we please
look at dates in August instead.

Please let me know.
Thank you.

Kristina Ciuperger, MPA

. Deputy City Manager

- ¥ City Manager’s Office

< City of Port St. Lucie

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
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:41 AM




To: Andrea McCue <AMcCue@greenacresfl.gov>
Subject: Council-Manager Milestone Recognition - City of Port St. Lucie

Good morning,

Hope you are all well. | have met some of you but have not had the pleasure of meeting all of the TCCCM members but |
wanted to invite you to attend the July 24" City of Port St. Lucie council meeting where | will be presenting the Council
with a certificate of recognition for 40 years as a council/manager form of government on behalf of FCCMA. Following is
the meeting info:

City of Port St. Lucie — 40 Years — 7/24/23 @ 6:30pm, 121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984

I know we are all busy but | promise it will not take too much time and | can assure your that your colleagues in Port St.
Lucie will appreciate it! Please let me know if you do plan to attend as | like to let the Council know who is there with
me. Hope you can make it! Thank you!

Andrea McCue

City Manager

Administration Department

5800 Melaleuca Ln., Greenacres, FL 33463
Office (561) 642-2017 | Fax (561) 642-2004
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CITY OF GREENACRES E-MAIL NOTICE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from local officials regarding city business are public records and subject to public records request and public disclosure,
pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. E-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

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



